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' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONU
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 b JUN 9P 2 5;111. 19, 2006
€l

MEMORANDUM S E NSI '
TO: ' THE COMMISSION '
THROUGH: ROBERT J. COSTA @/
, - ACTING STAFF DIRECTO
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFR/DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM

REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION -
2006 APRIL QUARTERLY REPORT

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who either failed to

file or failed to timely file, the 2005 April Quarterly Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C.

434(a). On March 22, 2006, Prior Notice was sent to all authorized committees and their
treasures, informing them that the April Quarterly Report was due on April 15, 2006.
Please note, that due to an administrative oversight, unauthorized committees were not
mailed the Prior Notice for the April Quarterly Report. In an effort to correct this
oversight, an e-mail notification was sent to all unauthorized electronic filers and a
scrolling text message was placed on the FEC website highlighting the April Quarterly

Report due date of April 15, 2006. The April Quarterly Report is required to cover the

time frame from January 1, 2006 through March 31, 2006.

The committees listed in the attached RTB Circulation Report either failed to file
the report or filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date. In accordance
with the schedule of civil money penalties located within 11 CFR §111.43, these

committees should be assessed the civil money penalties highlighted on the attached
report.

Recommendation

(1) Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the

RTB Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary

determination that the civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on the
RTB Circulation Report.

(2) Send the appropriate Reason to Believe letters to the committees.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20463 , SEN SITIVE

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL Monday, June 19, 2006 4:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Thursday, June 22, 2006 4:00

COMMISSIONER: LENHARD, MASON, TONER, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT:

()
()
()
()

Administrative Fine Program Reason to Believe
Recommendation — 2006 April Quarterly Report.
Memorandum from the Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division dated June 19, 2006.
| approve the recommendation(s)

| object to the recommendation(s)

| am recused from voting.

No vote by ballot.

COMMENTS:

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Administrative Fine Program Reason To
Believe Recommendation - 2006 April
Quarterly Report:

CITIZENS FOR JOE KENNEDY 1988,
and Kennedy, Christopher as treasurer;

ALLEN W MCCULLOCH MD FOR US
SENATE, and R NELSON FRANSE as
treasurer;

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH
AMERICA POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and KATHLEEN SMITH
as treasurer; o

SHORE PAC, and WARREN GOODE as

. treasurer;

AAI CORPORATION POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and RICHARD F
CHRIST as treasurer;

N N N e N N e

N N’ N’

N’ N e Nwa Nt N N Nam N’

AF# 1461

AF# 1454

AF# 1467

AF# 1485

AF# 1453
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 22, 2006

AMERICAN INTELLECTUAL
PROPERTY LAW ASSOCIATION _
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY PAC, and
MICHAEL K. KIRK as treasurer;

ARPAC, and Brooks, B. Jeffrey Mr. Esq. as
treasurer,

COHEN & GRIGSBY POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and JAMES F
CINQUIEE as treasurer;

DIAGEO NORTH AMERICA INC.
EMPLOYEES' POLITICAL
PARTICIPATION COMMITTEE, and
RICCI, JAMES as treasurer;

FRIENDS OF FERRIS, and ROBERT A.
BOYCE as treasurer;

INTERGRAPH CORPORATION
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
KERRY M FEHRENBACH as treasurer;
MARIJUANA POLICY PROJECT
MEDICAL MARIJUANA PAC OR MPP
MEDICAL MARIJUANA PAC, and
Kampia, Robert as treasurer;

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF WHEAT
GROWERS POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE (WHEATPAC), and
Coppock, Daren Mr. as treasurer;

NEXT CENTURY FUND, and MS MARY
FAUTH as treasurer;

POLITICAL HALL OF FAME PAC, and
Mc Kinney, Debbie Ms as treasurer;
STEAMFITTERS LOCAL 475
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
James Higgins as treasurer;

R NS A S S

~ e e e e N N N N N

N’ N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N’

AF# 1455

AF# 1456

AF# 1462

AF# 1466

AF# 1468

AF# 1473

AF# 1475

AF# 1480

AF# 1481
AF# 1482

AF# 1486

Page2
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Federal Election Commission Page 3
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 22, 2006

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on June 22, 2006 the Commission took the fo‘llowing actions on the
Administfative Fine Program Reason To Believe Recommendation - 2006 April
Quarterly Report as recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum
dated June 19, 2006, on the following committees:

AF#1461 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CITIZENS
FOR JOE KENNEDY 1988, and Kennedy, Christopher as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners




[AT8
N
(%3}
=)
o
1%
™d
i3
)
(4
o]

Federal Election Comniission _ Page 4

Certification for Administrative Fines
June 22, 2006

Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision. ,

AF#1454 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ALLEN W
MCCULLOCH MD FOR US SENATE, and R NELSON FRANSE as treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision. ‘ '
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Federal Election Commission Page 5
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 22, 2006

AF#1467 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FRESENIUS
MEDICAL CARE NORTH AMERICA POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
KATHLEEN SMITH as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1485 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SHORE PAC,
and WARREN GOODE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1453 ©  Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AAI
CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and RICHARD F CHRIST as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate

‘mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1455 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AMERICAN
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LAW ASSOCIATION INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY
PAC, and MICHAEL K. KIRK as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,

-von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1456 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ARPAC, and
Brooks, B. Jeffrey Mr. Esq. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
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Federal Election Commission ' Page 6
Certification for Administrative Fines '
June 22, 2006

(2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1462 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COHEN &
GRIGSBY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and JAMES F CINQUE as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1466 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that DIAGEO
NORTH AMERICA INC. EMPLOYEES' POLITICAL PARTICIPATION .
COMMITTEE, and RICCI, JAMES as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,

‘von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1468 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FRIENDS OF
FERRIS, and ROBERT A. BOYCE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,
von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1473 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that INTERGRAPH :
CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and KERRY M _ : o
FEHRENBACH as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary , ' f
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;

(2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von

Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1475 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MARIJUANA
POLICY PROJECT MEDICAL MARIJUANA PAC OR MPP MEDICAL
MARIJUANA PAC, and Kampia, Robert as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,
von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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Federal Election Commission Page 7
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 22, 2006

AF#1480 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION OF WHEAT GROWERS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE .
(WHEATPAC), and Coppock, Daren Mr. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,
von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1481 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that NEXT
CENTURY FUND, and MS MARY FAUTH as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision. '

AF#1482 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that POLITICAL
HALL OF FAME PAC, and Mc Kinney, Debbie Ms as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision. . '

AF#1486 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
STEAMFITTERS LOCAL 475 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and James
Higgins as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that
the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 22, 2006
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Date

Attest:

Page 9

Mary W/Dove
Secretafy of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 27, 2006

Christopher Kennedy

Citizens For Joe Kennedy 1988

C/0O S. Kidder Hemenway & Barnes
60 State Street

Boston, MA 02109

C00222455
AF#: 1461

Dear Christopher Kennedy:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file an April Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements every calendar year.
This report, covering the period through March 31st, shall be filed no later than April 15th. 2
U.S.C. 434(a). You were previously notified of the due date for this report. Records at the
Federal Election Commission ("FEC") indicate that this report was filed on 5/15/2006, 30 days
late.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money
penalties for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4).
On 6/22/2006, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Citizens For Joe
Kennedy 1988 and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report
on or before April 15th. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R.
111.43, the amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $2550. It is due
by 8/1/2006 and is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $ 67167

Number of Days Late: 30

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

- To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your
payment to the FEC at the address on page 3. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submlt a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative
Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
8/1/2006. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are
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based on a factual error, miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty by the FEC, or the
existence of extraordinary circumstances that persisted for more than 48 hours that were beyond
your control and prevented you from filing the report in a timely manner. Your response must
include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation. The FEC
strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or declarations.
Examples of circumstances that will not be considered extraordinary include, but are not limited
to, negligence, problems with vendors or contractors, staff illness, computer failures and similar
circumstances. 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)(1)(iii) and (4).

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 C.F.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay The Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination
that Citizens For Joe Kennedy 1988 and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a
civil money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982("DCA")as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate
action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Shara Coutourier in the
Reports Analysis Division at our toll free number (800)424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or
(202)694-1130. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact
the Office of Administrative Review at our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext.
1660) or (202)694-1660.

Sincerely,

| QW
Robert D. Lenhard
Vice-Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil
money penalty calculated at RTB is $2550 for the 2006 April Quarterly Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 8/1/2006. Upon receipt of your remittance
and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Citizens For Joe Kennedy 1988
FEC ID#: 00222455

AF#: 1461

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 8/1/2006

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: §$ 2550
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- - SECRETARTAY
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 100 AUG 28+ A q g

~ August 25, 2006

MEMORANDUM _
TO: THE COMMISSION '
THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK
STAFF DIRECTOR
FROM: ~ JOHND.GIBSONGR =~
ASSISTANT STAFF/DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM - FINAL
DETERMINATION RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 2006
- APRIL QUARTERLY REPORT

Attached are two lists of political committees and their treasurers against which
the Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and assessed proposed civil money
penalties calculated at RTB for failure to file or failure to timely file the 2006 April
Quarterly Report. The first list represents the committees that have paid the civil money
penalty and the second list represents those committees that have not paid. The
committees that have not paid have been given at least forty (40) days from the date of the
Commission’s RTB finding to remit payment. B

"In accordance with .11 CFR 111.34 and 11 CFR 111.40, the Commission shall -
send a final determination notice to those respondents that have either paid or not paid the-
civil money penalty.
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RAD Recommendation

(1) Make final determination that the political committees and their treasurers on the

attached reports violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the final civil money penalties so
indicated. :

(2) Send the appropriate letters.




L jo | ebed

stozrzzis)” L {ezi'sels 9002/01/ | SNIOOIH SINVF | S6£252000 R |52 w007 SUILLAWYILS | 98
900z/zz/9] 0 | 952028 | 02 9002/S/S | 3G009 NIW¥YM | 80E0Y00D | 4 Qvdons |ow.

RET 40°TvH ouIod | zevl

soozrzzia| 0 | ovases | vz | soomers | ASnNbROWIIEs3a | ebieov00o

900Z/81/2 | 00528 900zrze/s| 0 | szo'ees 1z 9002/9/S HLOVS AMVIN 'SW | 4V6EPE0D NN AMNINTO IX3N [ 187
ozes  Vgooziur | ozes | . ozes  |eoozrezio] o |wwiies| 9 | - 9002/5/5 | %DOddOD NIHYA W | ¥966€1000 - l40NOILVIDOSSY TVNOLLYN| 08b1
_ OVd YNVAMEVIN wOIaan
ddIN HO OVd YNVNITHYW
IVOIGIN LOIFON
oov$ | 900z/ers oov$ _|gooerezie] 0 | ovi'ees | e 900Z/82/y | VIdNV) O 1¥380M | 288686000 _ ADI10d YNVARIMYW | St
ST : o] T 1 : T — | “33uwwoonNoiiov | -
L DS TR T T B N e .,..m,._<oE,_o NOILVHOQYOO -
o0zes 9002/8/8 o0zes looozrzzio] o |aeeszs e | 900ziem | HOVENINHIL W ANNIN | 167102000 . ‘ " HJVHONTINI.
29628 | 9002/ELIL 29628 _|900c/zz/9] z | 1112018 | 1L | o00z/9zv |  30AO8 v LM3EOM | 281612000 |__siuu3d 40 sanaims | eovl

- 9002/6/G | - HLIWS-NIFTHLVY 662L0¥000°| - . o i m_m<0.4<0_0ms_ SniNas3u4] 2oL
IILLINNOD
NOI1VdiOILyvd vOILLINOd
S3FAOTdNT "ONI

_089% | 'o0ozrezis | -oses | .oses-. |doozrzzie] o | eez'oes

s2z$ 9002/¢/8 szz$ sze$  [s00zizzi9| b | 240828 | 9 900Z/1/S | V10148V L¥380M | 046E000D 'VOIYIWY HLYON 039VId | 99vL
005's8 | 9002wz | 00848 | 00s'i$- |eoozrzzie| 1 | ossess| - zi - | ooveuzw | - Inoniodsawvr | z9es6L000 S | Aesowio®NIHOD _|zopi
o Y3IHJOLSIIHO 8861 AQINNIN ,
035'2$ | 900z/L/8 | 05528 05528 |900zrez/9| 0 | £91'49% 9002/51/5 CAGINN §5v222000 | Il d Hd3SOr 'AGINNGM 30r Y04 SNIZILO | Loyl
BT T Ly e frwee -'083 | T e e T
_ 0sg$ . f900ziczIo 00G'EPS | 9002/v2ly | SHOONE AZYIIIC NN | 22v922000 | o o fe oveovawve - legyl:
ovd
ALY3dO¥d WNLOITIFLNI
NOLLYIOOSSY
MY AL¥3dOYd
00£$ | 9002/01/2 _00z$ 88&%. 0_|erzoes | sz 900Z/0L/S | MM MI3VHOWN | 566951000 v WNLOITIINI NVOIFNY | SSvl
T PR T IR I = A AEE R ofe o oNosmme.. ] o 3ivNassnyed . |
:9007/6/8 * . 900e/22/9} 0 [ ¥6£'96$°| . ‘6 | -900e/ve/y-| SISNVMINOSTEANY | ¥62515000- O - |: GNHOOTINDOW M NITIV.| #ShL
33LUNINOD
_ : NOLLOV T¥OIL110d
009$ | 9002/0€/9 |  009% 009$  |9002/22/9] 0 | 6v0'0es | 0z 9002/5/S | LSIMHO 4 A¥VHOIY | 805691000 NOLLYHOd¥NOD IVWY | £6p1

Aljeuad o]

junowy  piled ajeg Asuop euld Ajjeuad gLy @ieq g1y vO1 @i sheg ajeqidiasay 19inseas) saIwwon awep ajepipue) SWeN 39 WwWo)

HLAVNN d S H 9002/GL/P0 SANSUSS UO0iI3|T UON ATHILHVND MY 9002
pled auty Moday uonenasd a4
UOISSILLWOY) UONI3[T jeiapa

Wd 0£:249002/5¢/8

o
I:ﬂ‘
)
o)
L
™
(W
)
()
™



(el
1',,:3
1Y
ey
&
iy

4

e
e
RN
O

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

SENSITIVE

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Monday, Auqust 28, 2006 11:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Thursday, August 31, 2006 _ 4:00

COMMISSIONER: LENHARD, MASON, TONER, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT: Administrative Fine Program — Final Determination
' Recommendation For The 2006 April Quarterly Report
Memorandum from the Assistant Staff Director, Reports
Analysis Division dated August 25, 2006.

() | approve the recommendation(s) .
() I object to the recommendation(s)
() | approve the recommendations except those followmg

to which | object (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following-
in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
in which | am recused (please insert AF#)

() I am not voting on this tally.

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE: SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Administrative Fine Program - Final
Determination Recommendation For The
2006 April Quarterly Report: Citizens
For Joe Kennedy 1988 and Christopher
Kennedy, as treasurer.

AF 1461

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on September 01, 2006, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to

take the following actions in AF 1461:

1. Make a final determination that Citizens For Joe Kennedy 1988 and
Christopher Kennedy, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the final civil money penalty of $2,550.

2. Send the appropriate letters.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:
5 2006 % D pae
Date ~ Mary W/Dove

Secretefy of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 5, 2006

Christopher Kennedy, Treasurer
Citizens For Joe Kennedy 1988

c/o S. Kidder Hemenway & Barnes
60 State Street ’

Boston, MA 02109

C00222455
AF#: 1461

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

On 6/22/2006, the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") found reason to believe
("RTB") that Citizens For Joe Kennedy 1988 and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) for
filing late or failing to file the 2006 April Quarterly Report. By mailgram dated 6/27/2006 the
FEC sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a civil monéy penaity calculated at
the RTB stage of $2,550 in accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43,

On 8/1/2006, the FEC received payment of your civil money penalty calculated at the
RTB stage. Therefore, the FEC made a final determination on 8/31/2006 that you, as treasurer,
and Citizens For Joe Kennedy 1988 violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a), assessed a civil money penalty in
the amount of $2,550 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.43, and voted to close the file.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 111.42(b).
Although the file must be placed on the public record within thirty (30) days from the date of the
Commission's notification, this could occur at anytime following certification of the
Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Patricia Carmona on our
toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

Michael E. Toner
Chairman




FOR: Cltlzens For Joe Kenn‘l988
FEC ID# C00222455

AF#: 1461

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 8/1/2006

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $ 2550
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TY_FOR LOCKBOX 9058
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* THIS IS THE END OF
DATE SCANNED

'SCANNERNO.

SCAN OPERATOR

o

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463 |

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # 46/
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